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From: rosa.wong@akerman.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 2:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: rosa.wong@akerman.com

Subject: Re: Doctor Diabetic Supply, LLC - Document No: L11000016954

To whom this may concern:

We appreciate if you can update your record on the Florida sunbiz to reflect the FEIN: 65-1110957 for Doctor Diabetic
Supply, LLC ("Company”). The document number for the Company is L11000016954.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Rosa Wong, FRP

Corporate Paralegal

Akerman Senterfitt | One Southeast Third Avenue | 25th Floor | Miami, FL 33131
Dir: 305.982.5528 | Main: 305.374.5600 | Fax: 305.995.6918

r won kerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:-The information contained in this transmission may be prvileged and confidental, end is intended only for the use of the indwidual or entity named above. I tne raader of this
message is not ihe intended recipient, you are hereby notfied that any dissemination, distnbulion or copying of this communicalen is stictly prorbied If you have received this transmission in error,
plsase immed:atsly reply to the sender that you have receved this communication in error and then deleta . Thank you

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply wih U.S Treasury Depariment ang 'RS regulations. we are required to advise you that, uniess axpressly stated otherwise, any U § fedaral tax advice contained n
this transmittal, is not intendad or writlan (o be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenua Code, or (1) promoting, markating f
racommending to ancther party any transaction or matier addressad in th:s e-mail or attachmaent
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